

## NOTICE OF MEETING

### RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Tuesday, December 17, 2019**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

**Webcast.** Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at <https://www.rrc.texas.gov/> by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by going directly to [http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open\\_meeting/](http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/).

**Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability.** Any individual with a disability who plans to attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the Human Resources Department of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TDD No. 512-463-7284; by e-mail at [ADA@rrc.texas.gov](mailto:ADA@rrc.texas.gov); or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.

## HEARINGS DIVISION

### GAS SERVICES

1. GUD 10887: Application filed by AMP Intrastate Pipeline, LLC pursuant to NGPA §311.
2. GUD 10855, Consolidated: Petition of Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division, for de novo review of the denial by the City of Dallas of the Dallas Annual Rate Review (DARR) Tariff.
3. GUD 10920: Statement of Intent filed by CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a CenterPoint Energy Entex and CenterPoint Energy Texas Gas, to increase rates in the Beaumont/East Texas Division.

### SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

4. SMRD C15-0004-SC-34-F: Application by Luminant Mining Company LLC for release of Phase I, II and III reclamation obligations for 8.5 acres and release of Phase II and III reclamation obligations for 920.9 acres, Permit No. 34F, Monticello Winfield Mine, Titus and Franklin Counties, Texas.
5. SMRD C20-0005-SC-55-D: Application by The Sabine Mining Company for acceptance of supplemental self-bond with third-party guarantee for reclamation of Permit No. 55A, Rusk Mine, Rusk, Harrison and Panola Counties, Texas.

## OIL AND GAS

6. O&G 08-0317254: Application of Boykin Energy LLC (Operator No. 085182) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a commercial permit to inject up to 15,000 bpd per well of fluid into a porous formation not productive of oil and gas on the Landmark SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
7. O&G 08-0317258: Application of Boykin Energy LLC (Operator No. 085182) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a commercial permit to inject up to 15,000 bpd per well of fluid into a porous formation not productive of oil and gas on the Landmark SWD Lease, Well No. 2, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
8. O&G 08-0317789: Complaint of Ridge Petroleum, Inc. that Energy Ops, LLC (Operator No. 251851) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Arco-Cummins "D" (24206) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2 and 1D, Henderson Field, Winkler County, Texas.
9. O&G 20-0317600: Application of Maverick Energy Group, Inc. for unrestricted renewal of its P-5 and to contest the staff determination that its P-5 cannot be renewed because it has not complied with the inactive well requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
10. O&G 01-0312245: Application of EXCO Operating Company, LP (256915) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Winterbotham Zav (15744) Lease, Well No. R 3H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) Field, Zavala County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
11. O&G 02-0315435: Complaint of Elsie Opiela and Adrian Opiela regarding Magnolia Oil & Gas Operating LLC's (Operator No. 521544) Audioslave A Lease, Well No. 102H, Permit No. 839487, Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Field, Karnes County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
12. O&G 7C-0322138: Complaint of A. A. Sugg Jr., Trustee, SJSF Minerals, LP, Andrea Bjeldanes, Nancy Warfield, and Steven Farmar, that Front Street Operating, LLC (Operator No. 287095) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Skelly-Sugg "45" (06991) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Rock Pen (Canyon) Field, Irion County, Texas; Motion to Extend Time to File Motion For Rehearing.
13. O&G 7C-0322139: Complaint of A. A. Sugg Jr., Trustee, SJSF Minerals, LP, Andrea Bjeldanes, Nancy Warfield, and Steven Farmar, that Front Street Operating, LLC (Operator No. 287095) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Farmar "43-10" (08089) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2 and 3, Rock Pen (Canyon) Field, Irion County, Texas; Motion to Extend Time to File Motion For Rehearing.
14. O&G 7C-0322140: Complaint of A. A. Sugg Jr., Trustee, SJSF Minerals, LP, Andrea Bjeldanes, Nancy Warfield, and Steven Farmar, that Front Street Operating, LLC (Operator No. 287095) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Farmar "44-10" (07779) Lease, Well No. 1, Rock Pen (Canyon) Field, Irion County, Texas; Motion to Extend Time to File Motion For Rehearing.

15. O&G 7C-0322141: Complaint of A. A. Sugg Jr., Trustee, SJSF Minerals, LP, Andrea Bjeldanes, Nancy Warfield, and Steven Farmar, that Front Street Operating, LLC (Operator No. 287095) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Farmer 44 (07373) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2 and 4, Rock Pen (Canyon) Field, Irion County, Texas; Motion to Extend Time to File Motion For Rehearing.
16. O&G 7C-0322142: Complaint of A. A. Sugg Jr., Trustee, SJSF Minerals, LP, Andrea Bjeldanes, Nancy Warfield, and Steven Farmar, that Front Street Operating, LLC (Operator No. 287095) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Farmer -56- (06902) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6, Rock Pen (Canyon) Field, Irion County, Texas; Motion to Extend Time to File Motion For Rehearing.
17. O&G 7C-0322143: Complaint of A. A. Sugg Jr., Trustee, SJSF Minerals, LP, Andrea Bjeldanes, Nancy Warfield, and Steven Farmar, that Front Street Operating, LLC (Operator No. 287095) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Farmer -57- (07207) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 6 and 8, Rock Pen (Canyon) Field, Irion County, Texas; Motion to Extend Time to File Motion For Rehearing.
18. O&G 20-0323073: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of A K & K Enterprises LLC (Operator No. 000388); Motion for Rehearing.
19. O&G 20-0323079: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cibolo Energy Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 153393); Motion for Rehearing.
20. O&G 20-0323088: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Petromex Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 660806); Motion for Rehearing.

**OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA** (40 items; numbers 21 - 60)

21. OG-19-00001048: Application of Diamondback E & P, LLC (Operator No. 217012) to amend the field rules for the Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves and Pecos Counties, Texas.
22. O&G 08-0323183: Application of DE3 Operating LLC (Operator No. 518310) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.10 to downhole commingle for the Shady Oaks Lease, Well No. 1, Spraberry (Trend Area), Betty Sue (Strawn), Petty 48 (Upper Strawn), Paul Page (Atoka) and Cedar Flats (Miss) Fields, Midland County, Texas.
23. O&G 08-0322912: Application of COG Operating LLC (Operator No. 166150) to cancel overproduction for the Whatcha Want A Unit (51732) Lease, Two Georges (Bone Spring) Field, Ward County, Texas.
24. O&G 08-0322915: Application of COG Operating LLC (Operator No. 166150) to cancel overproduction for the Jack State A (51699) Lease, Two Georges (Bone Spring) Field, Reeves County, Texas.

25. OG-19-00001015: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC (Operator No. 819609) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Sixteen Stone 416/Lightening Crashes 417 Commingle Flare Point (Flare Point No. 39287), Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.
26. OG-19-00001019: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC (Operator No. 819609) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Squints 523 Lease, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.
27. O&G 08-0320546: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Midkiff 42H TB, Commingling Permit No. 7330, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas.
28. O&G 08-0320548: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Halley Cons TB, Commingling Permit No. 4112, Halley, Halley, West (McKee), Halley (Glorieta), Halley (Clearfork), Halley, South (Queen Sand), and Halley (San Andres) Fields, Winkler County, Texas.
29. O&G 08-0320549: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the East 22 TB, Commingling Permit No. 3957, Halley (Devonian), Halley (Clearfork), Halley, South (Queen Sand), and Halley (Penn. 8000) Fields, Winkler County, Texas.
30. O&G 08-0320552: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Midkiff 42 TB, Commingling Permit No. 6771, Spraberry (Trend Area) and Bradford Ranch (Strawn) Fields, Midland County, Texas.
31. O&G 08-0320554: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for 43 flare points in the Fullerton Clearfork Unit (01770) Lease, Fullerton Field, and one flare point in the Wilson -B- (31066) Lease, Fullerton (Devonian) Field, Andrews County, Texas.
32. OG-19-00001036: Application of Kinder Morgan Production Co, LLC (Operator No. 463316) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 to flare gas from the S Womack Lease (70857), Snyder, North (Strawn) Field, Scurry County, Texas.
33. O&G 08-0318085: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for Patricia SAT, Patricia Unit 1 Lease and Patricia Unit 2 Lease, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County, Texas.
34. O&G 08-0319085: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Univnatalie TB, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Andrews County, Texas.
35. O&G 08-0320906: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various leases, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County, Texas.

36. O&G 08-0310087: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for permanent gas well reclassification for various leases, various wells, Keystone (Ellenburger) Field, Winkler County, Texas.
37. OG-19-00001050: Single Signature P-4 filing of Sojourner Drilling Corporation (Operator No. 800750) for the Perini (26874) Lease, Kirby (Cook) Field, Taylor County, Texas, to change the operator from TKP Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 860891) to Sojourner Drilling Corporation; District 7B.
38. OG-19-00001108: Single Signature P-4 filing of Viper S.W.D., LLC (Operator No. 886209) for the Labay Unit (RRC Gas ID No. 148195) Lease, Well No. 1-L, Alwan (Frio 4315) Field, Labay Unit (RRC Gas ID No. 148196) Lease, Well No. 1-U, Alwan (Frio 4000) Field, and Swanson (SWD) #1 (RRC Gas ID No. 161065) Lease, Well No. 1, Louise, North (Swanson 2900) Field, Wharton County, Texas, to change the operator from Dacus Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 196959) to Viper S.W.D., LLC.
39. O&G 10-0320364: Commission-called hearing at the request of Petrolia Group, L.L.C. (Operator No. 660810) to show cause why the Skelly-Merchant (00989) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson County, Texas, should not be plugged by the Commission and the Operator held liable for the plugging costs.
40. O&G 01-0319842: Commission-called hearing at the request of Total Energy Partners (Texas), LLC (Operator No. 862817) to show cause why the Urban Heirs (18792) Lease, Well No. 1H, Pearsall (Buda, S.) Field, Frio County, Texas, should not be plugged by the Commission and Total Energy Partners (Texas), LLC held liable for plugging costs.
41. O&G 6E-0318437: Good faith claim review and P-4 transfer of record operator for the Christian, B.C. (07231) Lease, all wells, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas, from M-C Production and Drilling Co., Inc. (Operator No. 518063) to Ironhorse Operations, LLC (Operator No. 426610).
42. O&G 6E-0318438: Good faith claim review and P-4 transfer of record operator for the Christian, B.C. (Fair) (06573) Lease, all wells, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas, from Acirema Corporation (Operator No. 003577) to Ironhorse Operations, LLC (Operator No. 426610).
43. O&G 6E-0319688: Good faith claim review of Form P-4 transfer of record operator for the Christian -A- (06737) Lease, all wells, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas, from Acirema Corporation (Operator No. 003577) to Ironhorse Operations, LLC (Operator No. 426610).
44. O&G 01-0319558: Complaint by Alan Molnoskey against Lonestar Operating, LLC (Operator No. 507495) regarding the Molnoskey, Joe (12057) Lease, Well No. 1, Pilgrim (Austin Chalk) Field, Gonzales County, Texas.
45. O&G 01-0319559: Complaint by Alan Molnoskey against Lonestar Operating, LLC (Operator No. 507495) regarding the Bobcat (18643) Lease, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Gonzales County, Texas.

46. OG-19-00001085: Complaint filed by Loving County Minerals, L.P. and BOKF, N.A., as Successor Trustee of the W.D. Johnson, Jr Trust "A" that Ranger 40 Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 691714) does not have a good faith claim to operate the JR (RRC Gas ID No. 176506) Lease, Well No. 1, M.A.J. (Silurian) Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08.
47. OG-19-00001103: Complaint filed by Loving County Minerals, L.P. that Endeavor Energy Resources, L.P. (Operator No. 251726) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Johnson "42" (RRC Gas ID No. 216054) Lease, Well No. 1, Moore-Hooper (Wlfcmp/Penn Cons) Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08.
48. OG-19-00001104: Complaint filed by Loving County Minerals, L.P. that Endeavor Energy Resources, L.P. (Operator No. 251726) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Johnson "44" (RRC Gas ID No. 272099) Lease, Well No. 1, Moore-Hooper (Wlfcmp/Penn Cons) Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08.
49. OG-19-00001226: Complaint filed by Stephen Thomas that Premier Minerals, Inc (Operator No. 676033) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Charolais (RRC Gas ID No. 214397) Lease, Well No. 1, Brushy Creek, N. (Yegua 4800) Field, Lavaca County, Texas; District 02.
50. OG-19-00001598: Complaint filed by Arthur & Louise Jones Trust and Mary Sue Jones Harding that NHRG Inc (Operator No. 598344) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Jones (22394) Lease, Well Nos. 14 and 15, Bandera (Thomas) Field, Clay County, Texas; District 09.
51. O&G 20-0316018: Application of Watson Energy Investments, LLC (Operator No. 900277) for unrestricted renewal of its P-5 and to contest the staff determination that its Form P-5 cannot be renewed due to noncompliance with the inactive well requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
52. O&G 20-0322678: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Thurston Texas Operating Co LLC (Operator No. 858843); Motion for Rehearing.
53. O&G 20-0323080: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of D-Bar Leasing, Inc. (Operator No. 196151); Motion for Rehearing.
54. O&G 20-0323882: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Brac Oil (Operator No. 085446); Motion for Rehearing.
55. O&G 20-0323890: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mazanita Operating, LLC (Operator No. 525052); Motion for Rehearing.
56. O&G 7C-0323252: Commission-called review of temporary field rules pursuant to 16 TAC §3.43 for the SQUARE TOP (BARN-WOOD) (85428200) field, Upton County, Texas.
57. O&G 8A-0323917: Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the SACROC Unit (#03137), Kelly-Snyder (48583 001) Field, Scurry County, Texas.

58. O&G 8A-0323227: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Cedar Lake Unit (#00577), Cedar Lake (16580 001) Field, Gaines County, Texas.
59. O&G 08-0323757: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the North Cowden Unit (#20164), Cowden, North (21289 001) Field, Andrews County, Texas.
60. O&G 10-0319817: 4P Energy Texas, LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Granite Wash Formation, Stiles Ranch (Granite Wash) Field, Wheeler County, Texas.

**RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS** (25 items; numbers 61 - 85)

61. O&G 20-0324189: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Atropos Exploration Company (Operator No. 036618).
62. O&G 20-0324190: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Big Al Oil and Gas (Operator No. 069153).
63. O&G 20-0324191: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Blackrock Drilling, LLC (Operator No. 073240).
64. O&G 20-0324192: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Breitburn Operating L.P. (Operator No. 090732).
65. O&G 20-0324193: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cantu Operating, LLC (Operator No. 129917).
66. O&G 20-0324194: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Click Energy Company (Operator No. 160556).
67. O&G 20-0324195: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Convert Operating, LLC (Operator No. 173992).
68. O&G 20-0324196: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cordele Development Corporation (Operator No. 178030).
69. O&G 20-0324197: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of CSO Consulting (Operator No. 191808).
70. O&G 20-0324198: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of D90 Energy, LLC (Operator No. 195797).
71. O&G 20-0324199: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Daco, Inc. (Operator No. 196940).
72. O&G 20-0324200: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dartex Energy Corporation (Operator No. 201208).

73. O&G 20-0324201: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Ellsworth, H. P. O&G Properties (Operator No. 249867).
74. O&G 20-0324202: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Fore Oil, LLC (Operator No. 275678).
75. O&G 20-0324203: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Fulfer Oil And Cattle Co. (Operator No. 288566).
76. O&G 20-0324204: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Holco Oil & Gas (Operator No. 391647).
77. O&G 20-0324205: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Imperator Operating, LLC (Operator No. 423125).
78. O&G 20-0324206: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Javelina Oil & Gas Co. (Operator No. 430346).
79. O&G 20-0324207: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Leonard Brothers Operating Co. (Operator No. 496670).
80. O&G 20-0324208: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of North American Drilling Corp (Operator No. 613521).
81. O&G 20-0324209: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of S2 Oil, LLC (Operator No. 743227).
82. O&G 20-0324210: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Saturn Resources, LLC (Operator No. 748764).
83. O&G 20-0324211: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sksanchezenergy, LLC (Operator No. 786374).
84. O&G 20-0324213: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wallis Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 893997).
85. O&G 20-0324214: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of 5L Properties, Inc. (Operator No. 953778).

#### **OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL**

#### **MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS** (24 items; numbers 86 - 109)

86. O&G 02-0318784: Enforcement action against Vaquero Operating (Operator No. 882776) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Wearden Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 229496), Wearden (4450) Field, Jackson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).



87. O&G 03-0319404: Enforcement action against Byng Energy Group, Inc. (Operator No. 118732) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Kirby Lumber Co. Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 094457), Sour Lake, E. (Yegua, Lowe) Field, Hardin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).
88. O&G 7B-0316388: Enforcement action against Baja Production (Operator No. 044650) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Jackson Lease, Well No. 3 (RRC ID No. 104562), Brazos, East (Caddo, Upper) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
89. O&G 7B-0317977: Enforcement action against Trustar Operating Company Inc. (Operator No. 872136) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Wolf, John E. (19939) Lease, Well No. 3, Coleman County Regular Field, and HTR-Wolf B (25573) Lease, Well No. 3, Wolf (Serratt Lower) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
90. O&G 7B-0318566: Enforcement action against Dino Operating LLC (Operator No. 220719) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Putnam, T.R. (08575) Lease, Well Nos. 1N, 2, 3, 6, 13, 101, and 105, and Putnam, Joe (29287) Lease, Well Nos. 103, 303, 403, 603, and 703, Throckmorton County Regular Field, Throckmorton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
91. O&G 7B-0318643: Enforcement action against Trustar Operating Company Inc. (Operator No. 872136) for violation of Statewide Rules on the HTR-Wolf (25534) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Wolf (Serratt Lower) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
92. O&G 8A-0318242: Enforcement action against TKP Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 860891) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Langford (66657) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Girard, N. (Tannehill) Field, Dickens County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
93. O&G 8A-0318611: Enforcement action against Unified Oil & Gas Corp. (Operator No. 876305) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Tonto C (68840) Lease, Well No. 4, Towle (Canyon) Field, Scurry County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
94. O&G 09-0316359: Enforcement action against Genepa Petroleum Company (Operator No. 299369) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Cowan & McKinney -50- Lease, Well No. S1 (RRC ID No. 835883), Cowan & McKinney -50- Lease, Well No. A1 (RRC ID No. 835885), and Cowan & McKinney -50- (14791) Lease, Well No. M1, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.5(A).
95. Damage Prevention 41102: Enforcement action against L & J Underground Services for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 10213 Burgundy Dr. (Napa Valley Drive), Frisco, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

96. Damage Prevention 42212: Enforcement action against L & J Underground Services for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 110 Brookbend (Grove Creek), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
97. Damage Prevention 42572: Enforcement action against L & J Underground Services for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 401 Victorian Dr. (Chautauqua Dr.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
98. Damage Prevention 43283: Enforcement action against L & J Underground Services for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2409 Mallard Drive (Deer Run), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
99. Damage Prevention 44090: Enforcement action against L & J Underground Services for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 633 W. Division St. (N. Cooper St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
100. Damage Prevention 45038: Enforcement action against L & J Underground Services for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 300 Cypress Garden Dr. (Camalback Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
101. Damage Prevention 45311: Enforcement action against L & J Underground Services for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 6912 Edelweiss Cir. (Hillcrest Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b).
102. Damage Prevention 45909: Enforcement action against L & J Underground Services for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 9900 Dixon Ct. (Kent), Frisco, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
103. Damage Prevention 47601: Enforcement action against L & J Underground Services for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 7312 Laguna (Orillo), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
104. Damage Prevention 52087: Enforcement action against L & J Underground Services for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 15050 E. Beltwood Pkwy. (E. Belt Line Rd.), Addison, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
105. Damage Prevention 52441: Enforcement action against L & J Underground Services for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at Branch Hollow & South Colony (S. Colony Blvd. & Branch Hollow), The Colony, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
106. Damage Prevention 53096: Enforcement action against L & J Underground Services for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 7700 Element Ave. (Headquarters Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b).

107. Damage Prevention 53222: Enforcement action against L & J Underground Services for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1150 Enterprise Dr. (Wrangler), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
108. Damage Prevention 54230: Enforcement action against L & J Underground Services for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at S. Cooper and Colorado Ln. (Colorado Ln.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b).
109. Damage Prevention 59604: Enforcement action against L & J Underground Services for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1000 College Ave. (N. Valley Pkwy.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

**AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS** (324 items; numbers 110 - 433)

110. O&G 02-0321179: Innovative Energy Services, Inc. (Operator No. 424737) enforcement action regarding Simons Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 214391), Carmichael (2720) Field, Jackson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
111. O&G 04-0317379: TR Offshore, LLC (Operator No. 863725) enforcement action regarding State Tract 885-S Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 183356), Block 885-S (5A Sand) Field, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
112. O&G 7B-0318787: R & R Well Service, Inc. (Operator No. 687467) enforcement action regarding Skelton, Paul (28966) Lease, Well No. 4, Wildcat Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I), and 3.14(b)(2).
113. O&G 09-0320344: Glenn Miller, Sole Proprietor of Miller, Glenn J. (Operator No. 567780) enforcement action regarding Battery, Otto #2 (28163) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, 4, 5, 9W, and 10W, Cooke County Regular Field, Cooke County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
114. O&G 00001122: Panhandle Brine Sales Inc. (Operator No. 637973) enforcement action regarding Lundegreen No. 1 (10-06242) Lease, Tank Battery, Wildcat Field, Potter County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
115. O&G 00001259: Susanna Corporation (Operator No. 830708) enforcement action regarding Atwood, W.R. (7B-09740) Lease, Well No. 1, Taylor County Regular Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.73(i).
116. O&G 00001261: Subsurface Production, Inc. (Operator No. 828317) enforcement action regarding Campbell, B.F. (7B-01093) Lease, Well Nos. 5 and 7, Dunham & Young Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.22(b).

117. LP-Gas 00001258: All American Propane, Inc. (License No. 11570) enforcement action regarding All American Propane #4, 6257 E. Hwy. 107, Edinburg, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.7(a)(1).
118. LP-Gas 00001273: Northwest Butane Gas Company (License No. 00412) enforcement action regarding City of Grapevine, 501 Shady Brook Dr., Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
119. LP-Gas 00001279: Hill Country Pools & Spas (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Hill Country Youth Ranch, 3522 Junction Hwy. (Hwy. 27), Ingram, Kerr County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.7(a)(4).
120. LP-Gas 00001286: WTG Fuels Inc. (License No. 13468) enforcement action regarding La Gloria Elementary School, 182 East CR 401, Falfurrias, Brooks County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.41(e)(3).
121. LP-Gas 00001288: Northwest Butane Gas Company (License No. 00412) enforcement action regarding Oasis Beverage, 538 Centennial Blvd., Richardson, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
122. GUD 10688: Texas Community Propane, LTD. (Company ID No. 7387) enforcement action regarding West Cypress Hill Sub.-Bee Cave System (System ID No. 411532), Burnet County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.605(a).
123. GUD 10863: Texas Gas Service Company (Company ID No. 6310) enforcement action regarding Austin Area Distribution System (System ID No. 410098), Travis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.210(a)(1).
124. Damage Prevention 017204: Platinum Pools, Inc. enforcement action for Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 20902 Royal Hollow Ct., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
125. Damage Prevention 017205: Platinum Pools, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 18307 Little Fawn Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
126. Damage Prevention 018279: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4926 Hanover Ave. (Briarwood Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
127. Damage Prevention 019400: Platinum Pools, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2720 Robinhood St. (Wakeforest), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
128. Damage Prevention 022859: Platinum Pools, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 11421 N. Avenue D., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.

129. Damage Prevention 025622: Platinum Pools, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 307 Tyler St., Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas.
130. Damage Prevention 026701: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 9122 Cochran Heights Dr., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
131. Damage Prevention 027642: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 9126 Cochran Heights Dr. (Northwest Hwy.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
132. Damage Prevention 028154: Platinum Pools, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 17707 Fairhaven Gateway Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
133. Damage Prevention 028602: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4125 San Carlos St., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
134. Damage Prevention 029385: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 6014 Rickee Dr. (Anne), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
135. Damage Prevention 029771: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6412 Cathy Dr. (Whispering Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
136. Damage Prevention 030656: Primo Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 616 Meadow Burst, Converse, Bexar County, Texas.
137. Damage Prevention 031397: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 6107 Park Ln., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
138. Damage Prevention 031806: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4414 Woodfin Dr. (Manchester Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
139. Damage Prevention 032004: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 6628 Mona Lisa Ave. (Chapman Rd.), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.
140. Damage Prevention 032073: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6051 Park (Preston), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
141. Damage Prevention 032140: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6532 Moonglow Ln. (Mona Lisa Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

142. Damage Prevention 034665: Platinum Pools, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 19223 Senterra Lakes Blvd., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
143. Damage Prevention 037391: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4327 Metropolitan Ave. (Foreman), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
144. Damage Prevention 038229: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 322 Saner Ave. (Alabama Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
145. Damage Prevention 038305: Platinum Pools, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5014 Manzanilla View (Scenic Rivers), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
146. Damage Prevention 041056: Kimtil, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Saddlebrook, San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
147. Damage Prevention 041629: Platinum Pools, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1586 Hewitt Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
148. Damage Prevention 041859: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6548 Summit Ridge Dr. (Route 66), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.
149. Damage Prevention 042387: Platinum Pools, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7415 Renmark Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
150. Damage Prevention 042981: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at Douglas (Muret), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
151. Damage Prevention 043004: All Around Underground Directional Drillers enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2808 W. Main St., Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.
152. Damage Prevention 043271: Platinum Pools, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 10035 Corvallis Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
153. Damage Prevention 043355: Platinum Pools, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 17626 Garnercrest Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
154. Damage Prevention 043647: Platinum Pools, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 16235 Haden Crest Ct., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
155. Damage Prevention 043943: Platinum Pools, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 14323 Hazeldale Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

156. Damage Prevention 044669: KB Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 715 W. Johanna St. #A (S. 3rd St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
157. Damage Prevention 045029: ADB Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5526 Park Ln. (Woodlake Pkwy.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
158. Damage Prevention 045048: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 5507 Winston Ct., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
159. Damage Prevention 045785: ADB Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 10323 Medallion (Trappers Run), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
160. Damage Prevention 048154: Flowline Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7279 Alto Caro Dr. (Caroridge), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
161. Damage Prevention 050160: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 502 S. College St., McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
162. Damage Prevention 051079: Greenstone Electrical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 118 Rimdale, Universal City, Bexar County, Texas.
163. Damage Prevention 051110: ADB Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4702 Paula (Tyne), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
164. Damage Prevention 052263: RPMX Construction, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 5014 Chambers St. (Fitzhugh), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
165. Damage Prevention 052970: Demac Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 10495 Southwest Fwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
166. Damage Prevention 053818: Grayco Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 8500 Blk. Freeland, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
167. Damage Prevention 054305: Daltech Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3900 Blk. Pin Oak Dr., Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.
168. Damage Prevention 054331: Tri County Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1900 S. FM 565, Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.

169. Damage Prevention 054365: Parra Underground Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 16243 Villaret Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
170. Damage Prevention 054651: Tiseo Paving enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1105 Highland Dr. (Martin Luther Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
171. Damage Prevention 054785: All-Tech Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(c), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 11320 Manchaca Rd. (Ravenscroft Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
172. Damage Prevention 056553: Lowe's Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4500 Bluffview Blvd. (Catawba Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
173. Damage Prevention 056885: Pennington Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2309 Colonial Pkwy. (University Dr. S.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
174. Damage Prevention 057666: Tuff Shed enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3931 Salvador St., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
175. Damage Prevention 057786: Demac Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 9700 Hwy. 225, La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
176. Damage Prevention 057908: Classic Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 9462 N. MacArthur (Cimarron), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
177. Damage Prevention 057970: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4023 Brundrette St., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
178. Damage Prevention 058675: Lescon Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 21627 Lexor Dr., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.
179. Damage Prevention 058680: TDK Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1535 N. Durham Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
180. Damage Prevention 058890: Long & Son enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3210 Elrod, Katy, Harris County, Texas.
181. Damage Prevention 059095: GTI Gardner Telecommunications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4925 Razor Blvd. (Preston Rd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
182. Damage Prevention 059151: BTU Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 3557 Foxcroft Path (Fox Hill Way), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.



183. Damage Prevention 059152: David Weekley Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1310 Fitts Pl. (Powhattan St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
184. Damage Prevention 059343: Texglobal Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Inspiration Dr. (Hwy. 181), Hudson Oaks, Parker County, Texas.
185. Damage Prevention 059393: J Underground Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 20000 Westminster, Humble, Harris County, Texas.
186. Damage Prevention 059928: Texglobal Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(a), at Inspiration Dr. (Hwy. 180), Hudson Oaks, Parker County, Texas.
187. Damage Prevention 060015: Big Tex Tree Nursery enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 11593 Renaissance Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
188. Damage Prevention 060053: Rio Bravo Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5505 N. Desert Blvd. # B (Crusade), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
189. Damage Prevention 060156: Jason Alley enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 153 Eland Ave. (Cassena Ranch Dr.), Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas.
190. Damage Prevention 060179: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 149 Emerald Garden Rd., San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
191. Damage Prevention 060203: D & B Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3223 Victorian Manor Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
192. Damage Prevention 060207: Excel Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 901 S. Main (Main), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.
193. Damage Prevention 060259: SP Global enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2401 Whittle Way (Sunshine Pkwy.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
194. Damage Prevention 060391: Myers Concrete Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(c) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1800 Patton Ln. (Hickman Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
195. Damage Prevention 060502: D & B Cable enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3227 Victorian Manor Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

196. Damage Prevention 060697: A&D Dirt Works enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1200 S.W. Washington (12th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
197. Damage Prevention 060796: B. Bray Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(c), at 1101 S. Church St. (Long Ave.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.
198. Damage Prevention 060814: JLJ Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1730 Carlisle St. (Stafford), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
199. Damage Prevention 060828: RCFT Investments, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2713 Ave. P 1/2 (27th), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
200. Damage Prevention 060834: MLN Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5900 Deauville (Catalina), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
201. Damage Prevention 060876: L.E. Myers Electrical Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2700 Blk. Salvato Dr., Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.
202. Damage Prevention 060890: Accutex Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2420 Innovation Dr. (S. Service Rd.), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas.
203. Damage Prevention 061111: D & B Cable enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3100 Blk. Markscott St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
204. Damage Prevention 061131: Infratech enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 2013 Turnbury Ct. (Harbor Lakes), Granbury, Hood County, Texas.
205. Damage Prevention 061215: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10223 Elam Rd. (Master Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
206. Damage Prevention 061274: Stevens Plumbing Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1001 Hopkins (Welhausen), Yoakum, De Witt County, Texas.
207. Damage Prevention 061375: Gulf Coast Fiber Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 267 Bluff Dr. (El Dorado Dr.), West Livingston, Polk County, Texas.
208. Damage Prevention 061381: Wallco Retaining Walls enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(c), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Huntersville Trl. Lot 13 (Saddlers Creek Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

209. Damage Prevention 061563: Cornerstone Synergy enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at CR 16 (CR CC), Lamesa, Dawson County, Texas.
210. Damage Prevention 061665: Winters Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1204 Cedar Ln., San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
211. Damage Prevention 061914: Meta Business Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 14008 Almeda Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
212. Damage Prevention 061956: Montano Landscaping Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4510 Mulberry Park Ln., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
213. Damage Prevention 062060: Kinneys Commercial enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 753 C Hwy. 71 (Duff Dr.), Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas.
214. Damage Prevention 062094: Draft Pros, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(c), and two violations of 18.11(b) at 849 Lionel Way (Bachman Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
215. Damage Prevention 062113: GTI Gardner Telecommunications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 3825 Yucca Ave. (Beach), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
216. Damage Prevention 062116: Diamond H Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Brookside Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
217. Damage Prevention 062178: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2309 Montgomery St. (El Campo Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
218. Damage Prevention 062203: Stateline Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 505 S. Hwy. 78 (Stapp), Blue Ridge, Collin County, Texas.
219. Damage Prevention 062268: Cam Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1922 Culebra Rd. (N.W. 23rd St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
220. Damage Prevention 062321: J Underground Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(c) and two violations of 18.11(b), at Kenneth Hopper (Peachtree), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
221. Damage Prevention 062390: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2622 Maple Leaf (Hawkins Corners), Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas.

222. Damage Prevention 062465: City of Houston Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4105 Oxford St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
223. Damage Prevention 062515: Quantcorp Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1401 Jacaman Rd., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
224. Damage Prevention 062605: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Longmire (Mossy Cup), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
225. Damage Prevention 062626: Diamondback E&P, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 285 (CR 2007), Pecos, Reeves County, Texas.
226. Damage Prevention 062656: Perdmo Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1121 Yellow Jacket Ln. (S. Goliad St.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.
227. Damage Prevention 062658: Benton-Georgia, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 18833 Redland Rd. (Burlson), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
228. Damage Prevention 062677: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4803 Charade Dr. (Breck St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
229. Damage Prevention 062695: JF Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 726 S. Green St., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
230. Damage Prevention 062697: Pace Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 3406 Dover Valley (Space Center Blvd.), Clear Lake City, Harris County, Texas.
231. Damage Prevention 062706: J Underground Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2800 Blk. W. Scyene Rd. (Fleet Cir.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
232. Damage Prevention 062746: Archangel Builders, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Ligarde St. (S. India Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
233. Damage Prevention 062747: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 150 Central Caldwood Dr., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
234. Damage Prevention 062787: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13931 Zagar Ln. (Maranon Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
235. Damage Prevention 062797: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14115 Luthe Rd. (Harrington), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
236. Damage Prevention 062859: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5111 Water Oak Crescent, Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.

237. Damage Prevention 062870: City of Wichita Falls Water Distribution enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1621 Cole (Carrigan), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
238. Damage Prevention 062894: Oceanlink enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 407 Stars Dr. (Burn St.), Anna, Collin County, Texas.
239. Damage Prevention 062943: GTI Utility Contractor enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9812 St. Annes (Ridgeview), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
240. Damage Prevention 062953: City of Greenville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1400 Blk. Division St. (First St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.
241. Damage Prevention 062983: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12060 Tavel Cir. (Willow Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
242. Damage Prevention 063115: Duphil, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1200 Mitchell Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
243. Damage Prevention 063118: McKinney Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2727 Crossview Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
244. Damage Prevention 063134: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 504 W. Reiman (W. McClain), Seymour, Baylor County, Texas.
245. Damage Prevention 063137: Texarkana Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2 Forrest Brook Ln. (Summerhill Rd.), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.
246. Damage Prevention 063167: F.I.G. Custom Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 233 Lismore (Wynnewood), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
247. Damage Prevention 063193: Firehouse Fence & Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 407 S. Goliad St. (Storrs St.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.
248. Damage Prevention 063196: Pena Com Aerial Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 931 Fleetwood Place Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
249. Damage Prevention 063217: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 410 N. Hancock St. (5th), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
250. Damage Prevention 063226: Heath Consultants enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(c), at 2415 15th (Indian), Vernon, Wilbarger County, Texas.

251. Damage Prevention 063234: Dayton Sand Clay and Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 1201 S. Winfree St., Dayton, Liberty County, Texas.
252. Damage Prevention 063235: DCP Operating Company, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1788 FM 3503, Midland, Midland County, Texas.
253. Damage Prevention 063239: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 8009 Bestride Bnd. (Colton Bluff Spring), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
254. Damage Prevention 063247: Saunders Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2805 E. 2nd St. (Beech Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
255. Damage Prevention 063253: Mission Site Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4241 Woodfin Dr. (Midway), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
256. Damage Prevention 063296: DCP Operating Company, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 385 (Dump Line Rd.), Crane, Crane County, Texas.
257. Damage Prevention 063349: G & M Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5016 Highland Ct. (Valley Oak Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
258. Damage Prevention 063418: SMC Utility Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 4100 Jackson (S.W. 41st), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
259. Damage Prevention 063451: Dickey and Son Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 17321 Antioch Ave. (Wolf Pack Dr.), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.
260. Damage Prevention 063479: KS Industries, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 541 (Hwy. 285), Orla, Reeves County, Texas.
261. Damage Prevention 063482: Mission Site Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 732 Oak Dr. (Precinct Line), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.
262. Damage Prevention 063484: Austin Engineering Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2595 E. Palm Valley (A. W. Grimes Blvd.), Old Round Rock (historical), Williamson County, Texas.
263. Damage Prevention 063492: Yard Pro enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Woodson's Reserve Pkwy. (Liberty Lake), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
264. Damage Prevention 063493: Romans Fence Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2902 Old Draw Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

265. Damage Prevention 063494: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Canyon Falls Dr. (Big Sky Cir.), Northlake, Denton County, Texas.
266. Damage Prevention 063510: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1027 Geronimo Arrow (N. Denton Dr.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
267. Damage Prevention 063518: City of Kerrville enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 316 Manor St. (Methodist Encampment), Kerrville, Kerr County, Texas.
268. Damage Prevention 063534: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16120 Double Eagle Blvd. (Hwy. 114), Fort Worth, Denton County, Texas.
269. Damage Prevention 063550: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4609 Regent Blvd. (Freeport Pkwy.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
270. Damage Prevention 063551: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), Clarksville (33rd St. S.E.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.
271. Damage Prevention 063552: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at McNutt St. (Oak Knoll Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
272. Damage Prevention 063553: Illuminated Telecom enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2601 W. 15th St. (Stuckey), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.
273. Damage Prevention 063554: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 112 S. Haskell Ave. (East Side Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
274. Damage Prevention 063555: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. 29th (Travis St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
275. Damage Prevention 063568: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5713 Sardinia Cv. (Paola), Old Round Rock (historical), Williamson County, Texas.
276. Damage Prevention 063573: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2008 Lexi Ln. (Bienski Pkwy.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
277. Damage Prevention 063575: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2620 Lubbock Ave. (McPherson), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
278. Damage Prevention 063577: House of Power Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(c) and 18.11(b), at 981 Plum Grove Rd. (Plum Grove Rd.), Cleveland, Liberty County, Texas.
279. Damage Prevention 063582: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5900 Lower Birdville Rd. (Carson), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.

280. Damage Prevention 063586: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 703 Fallbrook Dr. (Rockcreek Ct.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.
281. Damage Prevention 063587: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10201 Donley Dr. (Cosbie Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
282. Damage Prevention 063590: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. 7th (W. Storey), San Saba, San Saba County, Texas.
283. Damage Prevention 063591: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2001 Timberlake Dr. (Pioneer Pkwy.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
284. Damage Prevention 063592: JMD Remodeling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 19702 Whitewind Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
285. Damage Prevention 063598: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Saylor St. (Moss St.), Brownsboro, Henderson County, Texas.
286. Damage Prevention 063601: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 114 Harris St. (Fuschie), Marlin, Falls County, Texas.
287. Damage Prevention 063610: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 114 First St. (San Antonio St.), Center Point, Kerr County, Texas.
288. Damage Prevention 063615: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3424 MacArthur Dr. (Sturgis), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
289. Damage Prevention 063617: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 105 E. Ard St. (Kaufman), Seagoville, Dallas County, Texas.
290. Damage Prevention 063625: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1110 Indian Trail (Boulder Run), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.
291. Damage Prevention 063631: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1315 Foley St. (Haskell Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
292. Damage Prevention 063637: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 700 Town East Blvd. (Via Del Norte), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
293. Damage Prevention 063652: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6426 Oaknut Dr. (N. Houston Rosslyn), Houston, Harris County, Texas.



294. Damage Prevention 063653: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18722 Grand Harbor Pt. (Quiet Water Ln.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
295. Damage Prevention 063654: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3109 Pennsylvania Ave. (Meadow St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
296. Damage Prevention 063657: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6326 Acorn Forest Dr. (Chateau Forest Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
297. Damage Prevention 063662: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 Blk. FM 1489, Brookshire, Waller County, Texas.
298. Damage Prevention 063666: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7203 Skillman St. (Walnut Hill), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
299. Damage Prevention 063669: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1225 S. Beltline Rd. (Lone Star Rd.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
300. Damage Prevention 063670: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2308 Port St. (Nova), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
301. Damage Prevention 063679: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 205 Auburn Hill (Arbor Lake), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
302. Damage Prevention 063682: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3103 Pennsylvania Ave. (Meadow St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
303. Damage Prevention 063683: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1008 E. Baker Rd. (Longhorn), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
304. Damage Prevention 063684: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 606 Truman Ct. (Lincoln), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.
305. Damage Prevention 063686: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 305 S. Blackwell (E. Main), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
306. Damage Prevention 063687: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 130 Birchwood, Silsbee, Hardin County, Texas.
307. Damage Prevention 063691: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6406 Oaknut Dr. (Chateau Forest), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
308. Damage Prevention 063692: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7027 Wood Bluff Blvd. (Shady Arbor Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

309. Damage Prevention 063707: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3100 Clarksville St. (34th St. S.E.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.
310. Damage Prevention 063708: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11464 CR 2245 (CR 2245), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
311. Damage Prevention 063711: Diamond D&B Energy enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at CR 1135 (Loop 250), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
312. Damage Prevention 063715: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7626 Kings Lake (Yorktown), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
313. Damage Prevention 063716: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 606 Broadway Ave., Gladewater, Gregg County, Texas.
314. Damage Prevention 063717: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5924 Hightower St. (Bothwell Blvd.), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas.
315. Damage Prevention 063732: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12000 Blk. Lott Ave., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
316. Damage Prevention 063736: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1516 S. Broadway St. (Drexel), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.
317. Damage Prevention 063738: Angel Brothers Enterprises, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2100 Blk. W. Cedar Bayou Lynchburg, Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
318. Damage Prevention 063740: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3514 Brymoor Ct., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.
319. Damage Prevention 063742: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3103 Fordham Rd. (Balch Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
320. Damage Prevention 063747: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.5(a), at 11003 Oakcenter Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
321. Damage Prevention 063748: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 115 Industrial Ct. (Industrial Ln.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
322. Damage Prevention 063751: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6126 Gallant Forest Dr. (Bayou Forest Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
323. Damage Prevention 063752: American Bor Trench / D& B enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(c) and 18.11(b), at 4002 Wentworth Dr. (Winwick Rd.), Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.

324. Damage Prevention 063753: American Bor Trench / D& B enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 3614 Wellspring Lake Dr., Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.
325. Damage Prevention 063756: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Whetstone Way (Stony Trail), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.
326. Damage Prevention 063760: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 905 Booker St. (Austin St.), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.
327. Damage Prevention 063761: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5102 Spring Forest Dr. (Bolivia Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
328. Damage Prevention 063763: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11576 Grand Pine Dr. (Calm Harbor Crossing), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
329. Damage Prevention 063764: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 139 N. Dwight Ave. (Heyworth Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
330. Damage Prevention 063765: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 105 (Sunshine Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
331. Damage Prevention 063766: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Biglow Dr. (Overton Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
332. Damage Prevention 063768: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Church Hills Downs, Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, Texas.
333. Damage Prevention 063770: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3139 Richmond Ave. (Audley), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
334. Damage Prevention 063771: City of George West enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 114 Fannin (Brazos), George West, Live Oak County, Texas.
335. Damage Prevention 063797: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2055 Pin Oak Dr. (Winding Oaks Dr.), Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas.
336. Damage Prevention 063799: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Ewell St. (N. Crockett St.), Granbury, Hood County, Texas.
337. Damage Prevention 063800: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hollister St. (N. Sam Houston Pkwy. W.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
338. Damage Prevention 063802: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at IH 45 (Dewitt), Wilmer, Dallas County, Texas.

339. Damage Prevention 063804: Centerpoint Energy (electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 9526 W. Montgomery Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
340. Damage Prevention 063809: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 821 Augusta Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
341. Damage Prevention 063824: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5400 Pineridge Dr. (Ceran Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
342. Damage Prevention 063825: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3599 Latham Ct. (Heatherbrook), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
343. Damage Prevention 063826: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8739 Bandera Rd. (Mystic Park), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
344. Damage Prevention 063828: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15800 Dooley Rd. (Midway Rd.), Addison, Dallas County, Texas.
345. Damage Prevention 063829: Primoris T&D enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1815 Pearl (Duval), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
346. Damage Prevention 063834: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9252 Railton St. (Lazy Springs Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
347. Damage Prevention 063844: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 S. Houston Ave. (W. Tyson Ave.), Cameron, Milam County, Texas.
348. Damage Prevention 063852: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 819 Hotwells (Hwy. 37 S.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
349. Damage Prevention 063854: Housely Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1703 Lloydminister Way (Tristan Way), Cedar Park, Williamson County, Texas.
350. Damage Prevention 063861: Hawkeye Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4708 Collinwood Ave. (Kenley St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
351. Damage Prevention 063862: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3816 Holly Dr. (Briar Oaks), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
352. Damage Prevention 063875: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1003 Crossroads Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
353. Damage Prevention 063879: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5245 Preston Rd. (Lebanon), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

354. Damage Prevention 063883: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2255 E. Grapevine Mills Cir. (Grapevine Mills Trl.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.
355. Damage Prevention 063884: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 Industrial (Mulberry), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
356. Damage Prevention 063888: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 827 Valley Ranch Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
357. Damage Prevention 063894: City of Deer Park enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1450 Center St., Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.
358. Damage Prevention 063895: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 518 Buckeye Trl. (Bee Caves Rd.), West Lake Hills, Travis County, Texas.
359. Damage Prevention 063904: Boot Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 101 N. Odell (W. Palestine), Hutchins, Dallas County, Texas.
360. Damage Prevention 063905: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4009 Oak Bend Dr. (Briar Oaks Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
361. Damage Prevention 063907: Dennis Williams Company enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 8807 Stable Crest Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
362. Damage Prevention 063917: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8280 Manderville Ln. (Royal Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
363. Damage Prevention 063919: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5800 Lipes (Grape Arbor), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
364. Damage Prevention 063920: City of Abilene Water Distribution enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 3102 Constitution Ave. (Patriot Commons), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
365. Damage Prevention 063924: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13215 Glenwyck (Wuthering Heights), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
366. Damage Prevention 063926: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 502 W. Blackjack St. (Richard Browning St.), Edna, Jackson County, Texas.
367. Damage Prevention 063927: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10529 Harry Hines Blvd. (Lombardy), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

368. Damage Prevention 063928: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2028 Potter Ln. (Oriole St.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
369. Damage Prevention 063930: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3401 Navigation Blvd. (N. Sampson St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
370. Damage Prevention 063931: Bison Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(c), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5631 Gara River Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
371. Damage Prevention 063933: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13555 Beechnut St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
372. Damage Prevention 063938: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1413 Monarch Trail (Cozy Pine Dr.), Northlake, Denton County, Texas.
373. Damage Prevention 063941: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2940 Boca Chica Blvd. (Boca Chica), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.
374. Damage Prevention 063945: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2812 Chinaberry Park Ln., League City, Galveston County, Texas.
375. Damage Prevention 063946: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8005 Luna Dr. (Pickard Dr.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.
376. Damage Prevention 063948: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4100 Blk. Wentworth Dr., Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.
377. Damage Prevention 063950: Milton Frank Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 6 Wedgewood Forest Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
378. Damage Prevention 063951: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1217 Crosby (Andrews), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
379. Damage Prevention 063953: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 17 (Hwy. 60), Friona, Parmer County, Texas.
380. Damage Prevention 063965: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8400 Blk. Sunset Isles Dr., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
381. Damage Prevention 063967: Centerpoint Energy (electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3303 Cove Ln. (Hamilton Rd.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
382. Damage Prevention 063968: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 185 Colorado Dr. (Shafer Rd.), San Benito, Cameron County, Texas.

383. Damage Prevention 063969: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9001 Weepy Hollow Trail (Winding Hollow Trl.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
384. Damage Prevention 063973: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5659 Lemmon Ave. (Inwood), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
385. Damage Prevention 063976: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 212 Koberlin St. (Pecan), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
386. Damage Prevention 063977: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Corning Ave. (S. Ewing Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
387. Damage Prevention 063984: Olvera Communication Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3013 White Oak Dr. (Chestnut Rd.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
388. Damage Prevention 063986: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Lincoln Dr. (Hillcrest), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
389. Damage Prevention 063988: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3311 Pinewood Dr. (Great S.W. Pkwy.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
390. Damage Prevention 063992: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 24000 Blk. Breckenridge Forest Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
391. Damage Prevention 063997: Corix Utilities (Texas), Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at Morrison (FM 670), Westbrook, Mitchell County, Texas.
392. Damage Prevention 064003: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1712 Sagewood Dr. (Cherokee Ln.), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.
393. Damage Prevention 064013: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1025 E. Richmond Ave. (New York Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
394. Damage Prevention 064015: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3217 Summer Hill Cir., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
395. Damage Prevention 064016: R.L. Jones, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 208 Antler Dr. (Jackson Keller), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
396. Damage Prevention 064017: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4526 Spring Cypress Rd. (Sanctuary Blvd.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

397. Damage Prevention 064019: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6603 E. Lovers Ln. (Argo St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
398. Damage Prevention 064022: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Synott Rd. (Richmond Ave.), Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.
399. Damage Prevention 064023: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1314 Foley St. (S. Haskell Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
400. Damage Prevention 064028: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 206 Merriman Dr. (Medina Dr.), Highland Village, Denton County, Texas.
401. Damage Prevention 064030: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2121 Pin Oak Dr. (Old Railroad Trl.), Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas.
402. Damage Prevention 064036: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 87, Bridge City, Orange County, Texas.
403. Damage Prevention 064041: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 317 N. Stateline Ave. (W. 4th), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.
404. Damage Prevention 064042: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1043 Conklin St. (Prairie View Dr.), League City, Harris County, Texas.
405. Damage Prevention 064046: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 49 Flamingo (Bayshore), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.
406. Damage Prevention 064049: Mission Site Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 328 Cooper Dr. (N.E. Loop 820), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.
407. Damage Prevention 064050: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 915 W. 39th (Merrill), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
408. Damage Prevention 064051: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21800 IH 45, Spring, Harris County, Texas.
409. Damage Prevention 064056: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 206 W. 7th St. (S. Austin Ave.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
410. Damage Prevention 064059: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 127 Coke (Drummond), Tye, Taylor County, Texas.
411. Damage Prevention 064063: Pike Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1189 Branch St. (E. 12th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.



412. Damage Prevention 064067: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 217 Coke (Drummond), Tye, Taylor County, Texas.
413. Damage Prevention 064074: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 100 Summit Park (Tierra Del Sol), Liberty Hill, Williamson County, Texas.
414. Damage Prevention 064077: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4022 Gus Thomasson Rd. (Live Oak Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
415. Damage Prevention 064084: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10118 Carlton Pwky. (Butcher Rd.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.
416. Damage Prevention 064090: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 911 Inwood (Donna St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
417. Damage Prevention 064093: Navitas Mdstr. Midland Basin, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 4101 (CR 4502), Ackerly, Martin County, Texas.
418. Damage Prevention 064096: Genluke Oilfield Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(c), 18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at CR 4100 (CR 4501), Ackerly, Martin County, Texas.
419. Damage Prevention 064099: Cam-Crete Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Dalrock Rd. (Barton Creek Dr.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.
420. Damage Prevention 064104: Mesa Equipment Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 909 Garraty Rd. (Lilac Ln.), Terrell Hills, Bexar County, Texas.
421. Damage Prevention 064116: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5019 Beacon Heights Dr. (Appalachian Tr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
422. Damage Prevention 064122: KCK Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Little Bluestem Ln. (Country Brook Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
423. Damage Prevention 064147: Heath Consultants enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2905 Hillside Dr. (Oakside Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
424. Damage Prevention 064153: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7604 Meador Ave., Austin, Travis County, Texas.
425. Damage Prevention 064202: Mission Site Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4340 Beechwood Ln. (Crestline Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
426. Damage Prevention 064203: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 705 Emerald Wood Dr. (S. 1st St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

427. Damage Prevention 064223: KCK Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at Glen Crossing, Celina, Collin County, Texas.
428. Damage Prevention 064237: Little Big Inch Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3585 Montana (Lee Trevino), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
429. Damage Prevention 064241: Can-Fer Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 8459 Tackett St., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
430. Damage Prevention 064266: Landart America, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 9128 Rattlesnake Trl. (Pearson Ranch Rd.), Austin, Williamson County, Texas.
431. Damage Prevention 064286: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2467 Hwy. 180 (Hwy. 67), Breckenridge, Stephens County, Texas.
432. Damage Prevention 064288: Fx5 Construction & Excavation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 130 Quiet Hill Cir. (Copper Canyon Rd.), Argyle, Denton County, Texas.
433. Damage Prevention 064313: MJ Sheridan of Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2270 Garden Square Path, Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.

## **ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS**

### **EXECUTIVE OFFICE**

434. Executive Director Report: Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.

### **OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL**

435. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

### **RULE ADOPTION**

436. Amendments to Chapter 8 relating to Pipeline Safety Regulations and §3.70 relating to Pipeline Permits Required.
437. Amendments to Chapter 9 relating to LP-Gas Safety Rules.
438. Amendments to 16 TAC §12.108 relating to Permit Fees.

## **OIL AND GAS DIVISION**

- 439. Oil Field Cleanup Program Quarterly Status Report, Fiscal Year 2019, 4th quarter.
- 440. Oil Field Cleanup Program Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2019.

## **COMMISSIONERS**

### **Chairman Christian**

- 441. Appointment of Commission Secretary.

## **PUBLIC INPUT**

- 442. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

## **EXECUTIVE SESSION**

- 443. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.